
June 30, J.969 

fr. Lester H. Persells 
Executive Director 
Housing Authority of the City of Atlanta 
824 Hurt Building 
· tlanta, Georgia 30303 · 

Dear Les: 

From time to tie the Housing Authority requests the Planning 
Dep rtment to check on Community F cilities nd roport on the f ibility 
of proposed Public Housing d velopments in certain locations. 

Frequently this offic is not aware th t these loc .tions ar 
und r conaiderut1on until fter the report b ck to the Housin Authority 
by the Pl nning Department on such location and sometime not ven then. 

In order to aooompli h tho duties nd funct1ons 1th bioh I 
am ch rg d ., Housing Coordinator, it is essent1 1 th t I be ti ely 
infor ed hen such loc tions r under oon .ider · tion. 

l und rst nd 11 the objections to pre ture publicity nd in 
the vent tbe Housing Authority de ir s th t c rt in propo 1 be kept 
quiet until oert in v nt have t ri 11 ed, if o infor ed, I ill 
be h ppy to honor 

Request that in re rd to fu:tu r, propo 1 of loc ·tJ.ons for 
Public Hou in that this off1c be provid d th s a 1nfor tion at the 

ti s 1 furnish d the Pl nnin Dep rt 
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Mayor Ivan Allen, Jr. / 
Dan E. Sweat, Jr. 
Cecil A. Alexander 
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Siner ly, 

II lcol D. Jon 
B u in Coordi~ tr 
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